6/27/2017 Nunavut Water Board Mail - mailing address for Bonito Capital Corp.

7 YA
e F

oy
‘w NWE Tools Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
==

mailing address for Bonito Capital Corp.

Karyn Lewis <klewis@elginmining.com> Tue, Jun 27, 2017 at 11:15 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Richard,
Just wanted to advise you that the contact number for Bonito Capital Corp. is 778-386-7340.

Also for your files, the address and contact number for Lupin Mines Incorporated is the same as Bonito Capital Corp.

Karyn Lewis
Lupin Mines Incorporated/ Bonito Capital Corp.
778-386-7340

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:

This email message contains confidential information which is intended for the use of the person to whom itis addressed. If you
received itin error, please notify the sender and delete the material from any computer. Any disclosure, re-transmission,
dissemination or any other use of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Karyn Lewis

Sent: June-26-17 12:48 PM

To: Richard Dwyer

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: Re: mailing address for Bonito Capital Corp.
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